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753/So.

22nd Qotobor, 23.

Sir,

1 an directed by the Acting Governor 

to forward to you tlio attached oorreapondenco 

received Svaa the Seorotai*y of state for the 

Colonies on the subject of the employment by 

the Gompaiiia Argentina do Poooa of an Austrian
Doctor for their VJhaUas Station, at Grytvlkon, 

South Georgia.

2 an,

Sir,

‘four obedient servant,

G. R. L. Brown.

for Colonial Secretory.

V/illion I.arias, Esq
Act ing !'a gistroto,

♦ 3

B07JP!i {JbORGJA.
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WM. BRANDT'S SONS & CO.,
4, FENCHURCH AVENUE,

LONDON, E.C.3.

25th August, 1923.To the
UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE 

COLONIAL OFFICE, 
LONDON, S.W.I.

Sir,

Our clients, Messrs the Compania Argentina 

d.e Pesca S.A., are negotiating through their 

Norwegian agents for the engagement of an Austrian 

Doctor, a Mr. Hans Lupini, for their Whaling Station at 
Grytviken, South Georgia Island, a Dependency of the 

Falkland Islands .

We shall therefore very much appreciate it 

if you will advise us whether it would be in order for 

Dr. Lupini to land at Srytviken in case of engagement, 
or whether there would be any formalities to be 

observed in this connection.

We shall bevery pleased to receive your 

information as early as possible.
We are, etc .,

(Signed) Wm.Brant's Sons & Co.



42400/23 DOWNING STH3ST, 
01

Gen tl emen,

I am directed by the Duke of Devonshire to 

acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 25th 

August and to inform you that, so far as he is aware, 
no objection would be raised to thelanding in South

Georgia oi trie alien to whom you refer.
2. a copy of this correspondence is being sent 

to the officer Administering the Government of 

Falkland Islands by the out going mail.
I am,

the

Gen tlemen,

four obedient servant,

• . . . t/i. : \i I- -LJ—

u^SSHS X:. B2ANDT* S WHS At,f) COMPANY.
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Wra.Brandt's Sons & Coy. 4 Fenchurch Avenue 

London E.C.3 

10th September, 1923.
To the

Under Secretary of State 

Colonial Office S.Y/.l.
Sir,

Ynur ref.42400/23

We beg to refer to our letter of the 26th ulto., 
and your reply of the 3rd inst.

We are now informed that the gentleman in question 

Doctor Lupini, will be unable to proceed to South Georgia 

Island on account of illness, and we are asked whether it 

will be in order for a German Doctor to be landed at 

Grytviken in his stead.
We shall be very pleased to receive your informa­

tion as early as possible.
We are etc.

(Sgd) Wra.Brandt's Sons and Co.



44976/23 Downing Street
11th September, 1923.

Gentlemen,
In reply to your letter of the 10th 

September, I am directed by the Duke of Devonshire to 

inform you that, so far as he is aware, no objection 

would be raised to the lending in South Georgia of the 

German doctor whom the Gompania Argentine Pesca now 

propose to engage in place of the Austrian Doctor 

referred to in your letter of the 25th August.
A copy of this further correspondence will also 

be sent to the Officer Administering the Government of 

the Palklands.
1 am etc.

(Sgd) G.GRINDLE

'ESSRB. Yfm. BRANDT'S SONS AND GO.'PANY,
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Wm.Brandt's Sons & Co.

London E.C, 3 

4, Fenchurch Avenue

12th September,1923.
To the

Under Secretary of State 

Colonial Office
P I 1• • • .L •

oir,

Your ref,424CQ/23.

Further to our letter of yesterday, we have 

today received telegraphic advice giving the name of the 

Oerman Physician in question as :
Hans Kahle 

and we now await your news.
V/e are etc.

(Sgd) <?m. Brandt'3 Sons & Co.



S.G. 41/24 

C.3. 753/23

Magistrate's Office,

South Georgia.

11th March, 1924.

1

Sir,

I have the honour to acknov/ledge the receipt 

of your letter No. 753/23 of the 22nd of October, 

1923, on the subject of the employment by the 

Gompania Argentina de Pesca at South Geoi'gia of 

Austrian as Doctor for the Station.
an

I have the honour to be, 

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

The Honourable

The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.



M.P. 753/23 

3.G. 67/24

Magistrate's Offiee,

South Georgia.

18th April, 1924.

Sir,

I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt 

of your letter No. 753/23 of the 14th of November, 

1923, forwarding correspondence on the subject of

the employment by the Gompania Argentina de Pesca 

of a German Doctor for their Whaling Station in this 

Dependency.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Ag. Magis t rat e.

The Honourable

The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.


